AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, February 11th, 2020
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristen Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Minutes of January 14th, 2020 Board Meeting
B. Monthly Financial Review for January 2020
G- General Manager and District Engineer Report



D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for January, 2020

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Purchase Copy Machine
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Nomination to fill California Special District Association, Board of Directors, Coastal

Network Vacancy
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Purchase Replacement Dry Air Scrubber for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
(Action Required: Receive Staff Report and Authorize Staff to Purchase)

Procedures Needed for Implementation of SB 998, Water Shut-Off Protection Act

(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Statf, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

ADJOURN
Next regularly scheduled meeting is on Tuesday, March 10th, 2020 at 1:00 PM

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664,



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, January 14th, 2020
1:00 P.M.
1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the “Special Meeting” of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 1:04 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
Board Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel
Cara Aguiar, FRM

D PUBLIC COMMENTS - No Public Comments.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Coastal Station Commander Justin Nelson reported they had 77 calls for
service in January, the calls resulted in five reports being generated. One noise complaint, and
one assault took place on the 500 block of Front Street.

Cal Fire: Chief Lee was not able to attend the meeting in person, but he provided a summary of
activity for the month of January that included: 60 calls for service, 33 were for medical aid.
Cal Fire responded to an accident at the San Luis Bay Estate’s where a child fatality took place
involving a golf cart. In addition, Cal Fire staff provided event support at the New Year’s Day
Polar Bear Dip. Reminders: Roofs and gutters should be inspected for leaks to ensure water does
not come into contact with the electrical systems. Also evict your Christmas tree if it is still
residing in the house.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications

None



5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Helenius made a motion to approve Consent Items A. through D. The motion was seconded
by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

The Board directed the General Manager to review the details of water leak at the Orth residence on

San Rafael Street and the costs incurred by the District to make the emergency repairs and bring them
back to the Board at a future meeting.

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

% BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Annual Review of District By-Laws

GM Hagemann explained that in accordance with District Policy, the Board reviews the District
By-Laws each year to determine if they meet the current needs of the District. Legal Counsel
also reviews the By-Laws and provides comments as to any changes that may be desirable from
a legal point of view. GM Hagemann provided some suggested minor changes updating the
Regular meeting day and time.

Director Najarian made a motion to adopt the District’s By-Laws with suggested changes. The motion
was seconded by Director Helenius and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

B. Results of 2019 Receiving Water and Outfall Inspection Report

GM Hagemann summarized the results of the report and noted the consultant concluded there are
no apparent impacts due to the District’s discharge to the ocean. Hagemann noted the Report will
be submitted to the Regional Water Quality Control Board as part of the District’s 2019 Annual
Report Submittal. The Board received the Report.



C. Cost of Services and Rate Study Report Preliminary Findings
Clayton Tuckfield of Tuckfield and Associates provided a Power Point presentation that summarized the

Study purpose and the process he used to develop the preliminary Study findings and recommendations.
Tuckfield responded to the Board member’s questions and comments and legal counsel Seitz provided
comments on the Prop 218 hearing process for establishing new water and sewer rates.

Alfter considerable discussion, Director Najarian made a motion to direct Tuckfield to complete the Study
using Water rate Option #2 and Wastewater Option #2. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and
passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

Tuckfield will finalize the Study as directed and bring the Final Draft of the Study back for Board
consideration at the March 10, 2020 Board meeting. The Board will also consider issuing the Prop 218
Hearing Notice at the March Board meeting.

AXYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

8. COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE
San Luis Obispo County Chapter of CSDA is holding it’s annual meeting at Broken Earth Winery in
Paso Robles on Thursday, January, 30" at 4:00pm. Please let Kristi know if you plan on attending.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:40 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, February 11th, 2020 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors N\
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @ )
DATE: February 11", 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for January 2020

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of January, the District deposited $171,000.71 and incurred $165,679.73 in
expenses (cash basis). Income for January included $90,543.98 in County tax income and
$70,496.52 in monthly water and sewer fees. State water expenses totaled $77,415.80 for FY
2019/20.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well
as, a Profit and Loss Sheets for January are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $76,643.22 in water and sewer service charges in January.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $869.25.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for January 2020 is included. The January
Statement includes a significant repair invoice for the repair/replacement of an underground pipeline
that is used to transport supernatant (top flow) from the digester back to the influent wet well. The
pipeline was plugged and after many attempts to clean the line, we ended up needing to replace the
line. This would normally be a fairly simple project, but the line was buried underneath the concrete
floor of the pump room and therefore we needed to cut the concrete and then use a jackhammer to
chip out the concrete slurry backfill around the pipe. This was a very labor intensive process that
had to been done with hand tools and relatively slowly so we didn’t damage any nearby pipes. The
bottom line is that the pipe was replaced and backfilled, but it was a very labor intensive and
expensive project.



1:55 PM

02/05/20
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Profit & Loss
January 2020

Jan 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue 70,496.52
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee 1,284.15
4030 - County Taxes 90,543.98
4600 - Interest Income 17,627.80
Total 4000 - Income Summary 179,952.45
Total Income 179,952.45
Gross Profit 179,952.45
Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex 10.80
5120 - Chase Paymentech 244.56
5140 - Invoice Cloud 279.40
Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees 534.76
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay 3,114.34

5012 - Holiday Pay 176.70

5014 - Sick Pay 0.00

5016 - Vacation Pay 0.00
Total 5210 - Gross Wages 3,291.04
5230 - Payroll Taxes 118.68
5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5242 - Health Ins / Other 600.00
Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp. 600.00
5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi 403.38
Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense 403.38
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. 250.12

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 4,663.22

6000 - Administrative Overheads



1:55 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
02/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2020
Jan 20
6102 - Accounting 1,500.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 600.00
6115 - Bank Service Charges 0.00
6117 - Billing Software & Service 147.73
6135 - Legal 836.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 10.50
6143 - Supplies, Office 113.94
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 124.44
6149 - Rate Study 3,150.00
6150 - Rate Assistance 869.25
6160 - Training 75.00
6170 - Website ~200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 7,502.42
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 7,432.24
6505 - Contract Labor O & M 19,591.88
6506 - Contract Labor GM 3,915.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 7,395.00
6518 - Equipment Expense 308.49
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 4,134.72
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 2,717.18
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 6,851.90
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 739.00
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,323.04
6540 - Lab Tests 3,125.10
6580 - Solids Handling 3,934.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet 311.75
6590 - Utilities 3,367.75
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 58,295.15
6800 - Water
6805 - State Water 69,415.80
Total 6800 - Water B 69,415.80
Total Expense 140,411.35
Net Ordinary Income 39,541.10

Page 2



1:55 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2020

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245b - WWTP Phase | Design

8245 - WWTP Improvement Project - Ot...

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl

8246¢ - WW Swr Ln Rplmt Sn Migl Pha...

Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan 20

10,671.76
401.70

11,073.46

16,403.55

16,403.55

27,477.01

27,477.01

27,477.01

-27,477.01

12,064.09

Page 3



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

02/05/20
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

Jan 31, 20

298.75

86.28
938,632.28
3,086,148.03

4,025,165.34

4,025,165.34

31,909.61

31,909.61

5,144.80
9,5630.07
110,056.34

124,731.21

7,869.31

7,869.31

132,600.52

4,189,675.47

8,233.58
-8,233.59

-0.01

9,973.79
-9,973.79

0.00

60,314.10

Page 1



1:45 PM

02/05/20
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress

Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.

Jan 31, 20

1,318,875.26
-399,237.22

919,638.04

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
~ -1,043,684.59

1,110,413.71

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74
3,030,687.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,140,860.50
~ -590,709.56

550,150.94

550,150.94

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00
123,333.82
3,704,172.15

Page 2



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/05/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis

As of January 31, 2020

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2305 - Connection Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 20

3,704,172.15

31,212.00

31,212.00

7,925,059.62

54,714.97

54,714.97

557.75
186.82

744.57

4,610.00
0.01

4,610.01
5,354.58
60,069.55

136,401.00
~3,598.00

139,999.00

200,068.55

-20.00
7,625,045.45
99,965.62

7,724,991.07

7,925,059.62

Page 3



| abed

95285 L-

000 rayQ Jenwasid oo - 0101 20UEB)SISSY Bjey 020e/60/L0  usodag
95°gES'L- 2L'0L0'L- "8y Jelwald dyioed - 01O} J8Yy lueg 0202/60/10 Hsodag
¥ 29v'9- 000 “rayQ Jelwald oioed - 0101 2 1eyo z/1 0202/80/10  usodeg
¥ 29¥'9- 000 “rayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 L 18yio g/1 0202/80/10  usodeg
v eor'9- 000 ey Jelwald diioed - 0101 9JUE]SISSY ajey 0202/80/10 usodaq
vv29v'9- 0.°902- “rayD Jelwsld dyloed - 0LOL daYy lueg 0202/80/1L0 usodeq
¥/.°558'9- 08°L09- Ay Jelwald ouloed - 0L0OL ¢ 8y g/t 0202/80/10 usodsq
¥6'€59'G- 000 ey Jelweld oyloed - 01Ok L 18yl0 ¢/1 0202/80/10 usode(
¥6°€S9'G- S'98 ey 1elwald ouloed - 01O} aduelsissy aley 0202/80/10 usodsq
B6E°0¥.L G- 08'99%' |- “rayp Jelweld oyided - 0LOL o9y lueg 020¢/80/10 usodeq
BS'€/2 V- 9.'801} reyQ lelwsld oyloed - 0LO} ci8ylo g/1L 0202/90/1L0 usoda(
GE'g8e't- 000 ey Jalwald dulded - 010} L deylo e/t 020¢/90/1L0 usodaq
Ge28e'v- GECL ey Jslweld ouloed - 0LO| 90UElsIssy aley 020¢/90/10 usodaqg
0L ¥6E't- GZ'e0L'L- ey Jelweld ouided - 01O} 28y lueg 020g/90/10 usodag
S¥'169'e- 000 ey Jsiweld aiioed - 0LO| c¢ddyio g/t 020e/G0/1L0 ysodeg
Sy LB9‘e- 000 ey Isiweld oylded - 0LO| Ldaylo g/t 0202/S0/1L0 usodeg
Sv'L69'e- 000 ey Jsiwaid dyided - QLO| 20uelsissy ajey 0202/50/10 usodaq
St L69‘e- 0c'oge- TRy Jslweld oyioed - 0LO| o8y lueg 020z/50/10 usodeg
geg'Log'e- 000 ey Islwsid oyloed - 01O} ¢ J8yio g/t 0202¢/¥0/1L0 usodeq
ge'Loe'e- 0070 ey Jslwald oylded - 0LO| L 48yl0 e/t 0e0e/v0/ L0 usodeqg
ge'L9e‘e- 0070 'Ry Jslwald oyloed - 0LO| aduejsissy ajey 0202/v0/1L0 usodaq
ge'19g‘e- og'eee- ayD Ielweld ooed - 010} 03y lueg 020g¢/+0/1L0 usods(
S6'lg0‘e- 000 ey Jelwsld oilded - 0LOL cdaulo g/t 0202/e0/L0 usodaq
G6'L20'e- 000 “reyD Jeilweld ouided - 010t L 1BYl0 g/1L 0202/e0/10 usodaq
G6'Le0'e- SECl eyQ Jeiweld oded - 0L} 9JUE}sISsY aley 0202/e0/1L0 ysodeqg
oe'ven‘e- G1'8G¢e- T8y Jelwsld ooed - 01O} J9Y lueg 0202/e0/10 usodaqg
G19.9'1L- 000 "8y Jslwsld oioed - 01O} cieyio g/L 0202/€0/10 ysodeqg
G1'9/9'L- 000 "ayQ Jelwsld oyided - 010} FdBYl0 g/t 0202/e0/1L0 usodaq
G1'929'L- 000 ey Jeiwald oyidoed - 010} adue]sIssy aley 0202/€0/1L0 usodaq
G199t~ St'G0L- ayDd Jelwald oyoed - 0L0L 08y lueg 0202/€0/10 usodaq
0L°048'}- S6°.8¢2- 8y Jeiwald dlded - 0101 218yl 2/1 020z2/20/10 usodeQ
G.'28e' |- 000 “ayD Jsiweld oyoed - 0L0L L 48yiQ 2/1 0202/20/10 usoda(
G/'28e' |- 0L've TayD Jslweld ouyoed - 0LOL aduejsissy aley 0202/20/10 usoda(
G208 L~ St L0€'L- Ay Jelwald ouioed - 0101 09y lueg 020g/20/10 usodaq

Aiejues
£6'992'e- £6'992'2- sybi jelo)
£6'992z- £6'99¢'z- TrayD Jeiweld ouloed - 0LOL SO" sWBIT ‘G2 JeleM ‘0L " udD) - | # HdWI - JN AON 02Ad4 401 0202/EL/L0 usodaq

syb

28'Sr'ee- 28'srv'ce- ujwpy / [eiauax [e10 |
28'Gri'gE- G.'80.- ey Jelwald oyloed - 010} G/'81LL § sawer 0pe $ 2o 08 $ a1bny oL L § uowes oL $ aimoH 0202/82/10 usodaq
l0°2e2'LE- L0°LEL L€ “ayD Jelweld oiloed - 0LOL S0° sWBIT ‘G2’ 4ol ‘0L T UBD - | # HAII - 3N AON 02A4 401 0ecoeg/eL/ L0 ysodaQ

ulwpy / [elausn

aouejeqg junowy nds aleq adA)

020z Aenuep

pun4 Aq s)ysodaqg 02/50/20

101IS1g S991A19S ANunwwo) yoeag ejiny



Z abed
1805 L9-

SL19- "'ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 ooy lues 0202/02/10  wsodag
90'68€°L9- 000 ey Jaiwald olloed - 0L0L gy e/t 0c0e/61/10 ¥sodeg
90°68€'L9- 000 “'ayQ Jelwald doed - 0101 L 18yi0 2/t 0202/61/10  wsodag
90°68€'29- 000 “'ayQ Jsiwald oIoRd - 0LOL eouelsIssy ajey 0202/6L/L0  Wsodeg
90°68€'29- 9L'6Y k- “'ayQ Jsiwald OiIoRd - 01Ok ooy lueg 0202/6L/10  wsodeq
0€'6€2'L9- 000 "'ayQ Jelwald dioed - 0101 g eyio 2/1 0202/8L/L0  wsodaq
0£°6€2'L9- 000 "8yQ Jalwald dyioed - 0101 L1ayo g/1 0202/8L/L0  usodaq
0€'6€£2°L9- 0Lt2 "8y Jelwald dyioed - 0101 eouElSISSY aley 020z/8L/L0  wsodeQ
00'+92' 9" FAAVA S "'ayQ Jelwald dyioed - 0101 ooy Iueg 0202/8L/L0  wsodeq
6L°165'€9- 000 “'ayQ Jelweld dyioed - 0101 zByo g/L 0202/L1/10  usodeg
6.'165°€9- G20 “'ayQ Jeiwald yioed - 0101 L 18y0 /1 0202/LL/L0  wsodaq
5" 155'€9- 000 “'ayQ Jejwald dyioed - 0101 souelSISSY ajey 0202/LL/L0  wsodaq
S 1G5 E9- 02'616- "'ayQ Jelwald d4oed - 0101 o8y Iueg 0202/LL/L0  wsodaq
¥£'2€9'29- 00°0 "'ayQ Jelwald dyioed - 0101 Z 18yl0 2/1 0202/91/t0  wsodeq
v€'2£9'29- 000 eayQ Ielweld ayioed - 01O} Ld8ylo e/L 0202/91/10 usodaq
vE'2£9'29- 000 “ayQ Jelwaid dyioed - 0101 90UBlSISSY 8jey 0202/91/L0  usodaq
¥€'2€9°29- ¥9'6.9- “'ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 o8y lueg 0202/91/L0  wsodaq
0,256 19- L19°€2t “ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 Z ey /1 0202/51/L0  wsodaq
L£'9.0°29- 000 ey Jslwald dllded - 0LOL L18Ui0 g/t 0202/SL/10 usodaq
L£'920°29- 000 "8y Jalwald dyioed - 0101 souesissy ajey 0202/SL/L0  usodaq
L£'920°29- 8Y°€5G'G- “'ayQ Jelweld dyioed - 0LOL o8y |ueg 0202/5L/10  wsodeq
£8225'95- 000 "8y Jalweld oyioed - 0101 2 8yo /1 0202/v/10  usodeg
£8'225'95- 000 8y Jejwaid ayoed - 010} L 18UI0 2/1 0202/7L/L0  wsodaq
£8'225'95- 000 "eyQ Jelweld dyioed - 0101 soUESISSY ojey 0202/¥L/L0  wsodaq
£8'225'95" Sv vEs- “8yQ Jalwald dyioed - 0101 o8y lueg 0202/¥L/L0  wsodaq
8€£°'889°'G5- 02'8€2 “'8YQ Jslwsid 4ok - 0LOL  BL/0E/CH - 61/L2/L L WwoonsieY Wed Anunwiwog 0z/6/l Alereredas payoog HOY 0202/€4/10  wsodeq
85'926'GS- 68't1 "8y Jalweid oyioed - 0LOL Z 18U g/l 020Z/€L/L0  wsodaq
LY 116'GS- 000 "'8yQ Jelweld oyioed - 010} L 18UI0 2/1 020z/€L/L0  wsodag
Ly L ¥6'GG- 50°2€ 8y Jejwaid dyioed - 010} aouElsISsY 8jey 020z/€L/10  wsodaq
25'8.6°GG- SL 1502 “'ayD Jelwsld oyloed - 0LOL oaYy lueg 0202/EL/1L0 usodaq
L1'€26'8S- L£'502'GP- "ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 3LSVYM - 3N AON 0ZAd 401 020Z/€L/L0  wsodeq
op'8LL'e- 000 “8yQ Jelwald oYIoed - 0101 Z 18yio 2/l 0202/21/10  WsodeQ
ov'8LL'e- 000 “'ayQ Jalwald oyoed - 0101 L 18y0 2/t 0202/2/10  ¥sodeg
9b'8LLS- se'zl "ayQ Jalwald dYved - 040} aoueIsIssy eley 020Z/2L/10  Wsodaq
18°0EL°8- 05°€2l- "8yQ Jalweld oyioed - 0101 o8y lueg 0202/21/10  usodeQ
LE'209'8 000 “ayQ Jelwald O4IoRd - 0101 g J8ulo 2/l 0202/LL/10  ¥sodeg
1£209'8- 000 "8y Jelwald oyIoed - 0101 L J8ul0 /1 0202/LH/10  ¥usodeq
1€'209'8 000 "ayQ Jelwald oYIoed - 0101 aouEIsISSY 81ey 0202/L4/L0  wsodeQ
1€'209'8- SL19- "'ayQ Jalwald e - 0101 o8y Iueg 0202/L4/L0 wsodaq
95°G¥G'e- 000 "'ayQ Jalweld oyioed - 0101 2 J8ulo /1 0202/01/L0  wsodaq
95°G¥G‘g- 000 "8yQ Jelwald ayoed - 0101 L 1auio /1 0202/0L/10  usodeq
95°G¥5'8- 0Lv2 "8yQ Jelwald doed - 0101 eouBlsIssy ajey 0202/04/L0  wsodeq
92'045'8- 05°66.- "8yQ Jalwald Jyoed - 0101 99y Iueg 0202/04/L0  wsodaq
92°0LL L 02'8€e- "8y Jajwald oyIoed - 0101 61/0E/2) - 61/L2/11 WoonsIeY sied Ayunuwiwo) 0202/60/L0  wsodaq
95'2€5"L- 000 '8yQ Jelweld YR - 0101 z euio 2/L 0202/60/L0  wsodaq
95°2€5"2- 000 a0 Jalweld oyoed - 0101 b 180 2/L 0202/60/L0  wsodaq
asuejeg unowy uds owap ajeq adA)
020z Asenuer
pun4 Aq susodaqg 02/50/20

101IS1q S991AI8S Aunwwo) yoeag ejiny



g abed

SLv8E L- S1'¥82'L- 91SBA\ PIIOS [B10].
SLv8g L- SLv8g L- “"ayQ Jaiwsid dYoed - 0101 MS 924 9SIyoUBI SUOROBUUOY B]SEA 020eg/12/L0  usodeq

a1seM pIloS

£2°G.G'28- £2'6.5'/8- Areyues [ejo)
£2'G/5'28- G.'19 '8y Jalweld dioed - 0LOL g 1aui0 /1 0202/1€/L0  usodaQ
86'9€9°28- 000 "'ayQ Jelwald oyoed - 01Ot L Jeuyio /1 0202/1€/L0  usodaq
86'9€9°28- 000 "'ayQ Jelweld dyioRd - 010} souesISSY ajey 0202/1€/L0  usodaq
86'9£9°28- 2e'sk0'L- “'ayQ Jalwaid dyoRd - 010} 98y Iueg 0202/1€/L0  usodeq
99'165'98- GL'19- “'ayQ Jalwsid dioRd - 0101 g 18yi0 g/t 0202/0€/L0  usodeq
16'625°98" 000 '8y Jalwaid dioed - 0LOL L Jaui0 /1 0202/0e/L0  usodeq
16'625°98" 0.2 “'ayQ Jalwald dyoed - L0} sauelsissy arey 020z/0€/L0  ¥usodag
19'¥5598- G0'9Y0° |- "'y Jelwald Ooed - 010t o8y lues 0202/0€/L0  usodeQ
95'805°G8- 000 '8y Jelwald OIoed - 010} 2 18Ui0 /1 0202/62/L0  wsodeq
95'805'G8- 000 '8y Jelwaid JIoed - 010} L 12ui0 /1 020g/62/L0  usodeq
95'805'G8- 000 " ayQ Jalwasid doRd - 0LOL 2ouElsIssy arey 0202/62/L0  wsodeq
95'805'G8- 00°Lve- ""ayQ Jelwald dYIoed - 010} 99y Iueg 020z/62/L0  ¥usodag
95°192'G8- 2e'e0l “ayQ Jalwaid JyIoRd - 0LOL 2 18ui0 2/1 020g/L2/L0  usodeq
88'+9€'G8- 000 "ayQ Jalwaid JYIoRd - 0Ok L 12Ul0 2/1 020g/L2/L0  wsodeQ
88'%96'G8- Gegl "8y Jslwald dyioed - 010} soue)sissy ajey 0202/L2/L0  wsodeQ
£2'115'G8- S0'188- ""ayQ Jelwald dded - 0101 oay lueg 0202/L2/10  wsodeq
81'96V' 8- 000 "TayQ Jelwald oyoed - 0101 g 1oy g/1 0202/¥2/Lk0  wsodeQ
81°96%' 8- 000 "ayQ Jelwald oyoed - 0101 L 18yi0 2/t 0202/¥e/L0  wsodeQ
81'96+ 8- 000 "ayQ Jelwald di0ed - 0101 a0uBlSISSY ajey 0202/¥2/t0  wsodeq
8196+ 8- GL19- "ayQ Jelwald di0ed - 0101 ooy Iueg 0202/v2/Ll0  wsodsg
£V VY ¥8- 000 ey Jslwald dioed - 0101 2 layio 2/1 020z/eg/L0  wusodaq
eV YEP'¥8- 000 "y Jelwald dioed - 0101 Liayo g/t 020z/€2/L0  usodeq
eV VEY'¥8- segh Ay Jallald dyioed - 0LOL @ouB)SISSY aley 020z/ez/L0  usodeq
8L'9v¥'v8- 08'102- ""ayQ Jalweld dlioed - 0101 o8y |ueg 020g/ez/k0  usodeq
86'vve v8- 62'681L "'ayQ Jelweld dyioed - 010} 218y 2/1 020g/ee/l0  usodeq
LZ0EY'v8- 00°0 ey Jelald dyioed - 010} LJaulo g/t 020g/ez/L0  usodeq
L2'0EY'¥8- 0sezl ey Jeiwsid dyoRd - 010k aoue)sIssy erey 0202/2z/L0  wsodeq
LL €SS 'v8- 82°€08'Z!- ey Jelwsid dyoed - 010t o8y lueg 0c0z/ze/l0  usodag
61°0GL 1L 000 ey Jelwald dyioed - 010} Z 18yl 2/1 020¢/1g/L0  usodaQ
61062 L2 000 "'ayQ Jalweld oyioed - 010} L 18ulo 2/1 020¢/12/L0  usodaQ
61°0GL L2 oF'6% "'ayQ Jelwsld dYed - 010k 2oUEISISSY 8ley 0202/12/L0  usodaq
68'66L 1L ¥2'661 C- "'ayQ Jalwsld dyoRd - 0LOL o8y Iueg 0202/12/L0  usodeq
S9°009°69- 000 "'y Jslwald oyioed - 0101 Z ey /1 020¢/1g/k0  wsodeq
S9°009'69- 000 "ayQ Jelweld oyoed - 010} L 18I0 /1 020e/12/L0  usodaq
59'009°69- ov'6 'ayQ Jelwaid ooed - 010} aouElsISSy ajey 0202/12/k0  usodeq
S0'059°69- ¥2'661'2- “'ayQ Jalwsid doRd - 0LOL o8y lueg 0202/12/L0  usodaQ
18'0S¥°L9- 000 “'ayQ Jalwsld ooRd - 0LOL g 18uio /1 0202/02/L0  usodeq
18'05%°L9- 000 “'ayQ Jalweld yoed - 0LOL LJayi0 g/t 0202/02/L0  usodeq
18°05¥"29- 000 "'ayD Jalwald Oioed - 010 eauelsIssy ajey 0202/02/L0  usodeq

aauejeg junowy uds owRW aleq adA |

o0zozg Aenuep

pun4 Aq syusodag 02/50/20

1011813 S32IAI9S AllUnwwo) yseag ejIny



t abed

L89G .- 000 "'ayQD Jslweld oyloed - 0LOt ¢ieayio ¢/1 0202e/L /10 usoda(
L89G L- 000 TayD Isiweld oulded - 0LOL L12Ui0 ¢/t 0202e/LL/10 usodaq
L89G L- 000 ayD Jelweld oulded - 0LOL ajuelsissy aley 020g/LL/10 usoda(
L89G .- 00°4G- "AyD Ielweld ouioed - 01Ok J8Y I81e A 0cog/LL/Lo usodeq
Ly LLG .- 000 eyQ lelweid dyoed - QL0 ¢ layio ¢/t 0202/0L/10 usoda(
L LLG .- 000 ey Jelwald dulded - 0LOL L Jeyio g/t 0202/04/10 usodag
L¥ LG .- 08'¢e ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LOI aduejsissy ajey 0202/0L/1L0 usodaQg
L2 vES'L- 0c'8LL- ey Jeiweld oyioed - 0LOL o8y J8ie | 0202¢/0L/1L0 usodag
L0989~ O¥'e8l- eayQ Jelwsid oyloed - 0L0L 6L/0E/21 - 61/22/1 | woossiey Jled Ajunwwo) 0202/60/10 usodag
L9°€£9°9- 000 ey Jslwald duloed - 0LOL g 484ylo ¢/L 0202/60/10 usodag
L9°€£9°9- 000 Ay Jsiweld oyloed - 0LOL L48yio g/t 0202/60/10 ysode(
L9'E€E9°9- 000 ayQ Jelweid oulded - 0LOL 90ue]sIssy ajey 0202/60/10 usodeq
L9°€£9°9- 0F'€26- "ayD Isiwield ouloed - 0LOL o8y I8lepp 020¢/60/10 usodaq
L2 oLL'G- 000 ayQ Islweld dyldoed - QLOt ¢ 18yl g/L 0c0e/80/10 usodag
L20LL'G- 000 ey Jslweld dyioed - 0LOL L d8ylo e/t 0c02/80/10 usodaQ
Lg0LL'G- 000 ey lelweld dylded - 01O} 80Ue]sIssy aley 020g/80/10 usodaq
LgoLL'G- 00" LLE- ey Jsiweld oyloed - 0LOL O9Y J8le 0e€0e/80/10 usodag
L2 6E5'G- 05'GSG- ey Jsiweld ouioed - 0LOL ¢ 8Ui0 ¢/1 0202/80/10 usodag
LL€86'V- 00°0 ey Jslweld dulded - 0LOL L4810 g/t 0202/80/10 usodag
LL €86 V- 0864 ey Jalwsld duloed - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey 0202/80/10 usodag
LS'€90°G- S¥°/88- Ay Jsiweid olided - 0LOL o8y J8lep) 0202¢/80/L0 usodag
90°9.L'p- 6E00L ey Islweld oyoed - 0101 ¢ 18yio g/1L 0202/90/1L0 usodeq
S¥'9.2 - 000 ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL LByl ¢/t 0202/90/10 usodeq
St'9le'v- OF' kL rayp Jslweld ouided - 01Ot 30UelsISsY aley 0202/90/10 usodeg
§8°/82' - 08°06€E"L- rayg Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL 29y Jeje 0202/90/10 usodeq
G0°/68'2- 000 ey lelweid oyided - 0Ot g 84io ¢/1 0202/S0/1L0 usodaq
G0°.68¢2- 000 ayD Jslwsid dllded - 0LOL L18yio e/t 020¢/S0/1L0 usodag
G0'268'¢2- 000 ayD Jsiweld oyioed - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey 0202¢/50/1L0 usodaq
S0°.68°¢C- 00's8e- eyQ Jslweld ayloed - Lo} o8y I8iep| 0202/50/1L0 usodaQ
sogl9e- 000 ey Jelweld oyloed - 0LOL c8ylo ¢/t 0e0g/¥0/10 usodeq
sozl9‘e- 000 ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL F18Ui0 ¢/1 0202/¥0/10 usodeg
sozl9e- 000 ey Jeiwald oyloed - 0LO| 9oue]sIssy ajey 0202/¥0/10 usodag
sozl9'e- 09'tle- ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LO| o9y I8lepp 020g¢/v0/L0 usodaq
Sv'8ee'e- 000 ey Jsiweld olloed - 0LO| ¢ Bylo g/L 020z/e0/10 usodaq
Sy'8ee'e- 000 “ayQ Jslweld duloed - 0LO| L1eyio e/t 020g/e0/10 usodaq
S¥'8EE'e- ov'LE ey Jelweald dyioed - 01O} 80ue)sIssy ajey 0202/€0/10 usodag
S8'6vEe- 09°0€ge- ey Jsiweld oyloed - 0LOL oY I8jep) 0202/€0/10 ysodaq
S2'610°e- 00°0 YD Isiweid dlided - 0LOL ¢ 8ulo g/t 0202/€0/1L0 usodaq
Sg'6L0e- 00°0 YD Jslwsld dulded - 0LOL L48Yl0 g/t 0202/€0/1L0 ysodaq
Gz'6l0e- 000 "ayQ Jsluleld ouioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy sjey 020ge/c0/10 ysodag
Ge'6l0'2- 000 ey Jelwald oyioed - 01O o9y J8lepn 0202/e0/10 ysodaQ
g2'6L0'e- 08°S9¢- "ayD Jelweid oyoed - 01O} g 8yio g/ 0202/20/10 usodaQ
St'esl' - 000 ey Jelweld oyloed - 010} L 8yi0 e/t 020ge/20/10 usodaq
St'egL L- 08°¢c "eyd Jelweld oyloed - 0L0L aduelsissy sjey 0202/20/1L0 usodaq
S2'9.L.L°1- G2'9LL |- “rayd Ieiweld oiioed - 0L0L 08y lalepp 020e/20/10 usodaq
19180\
aouejeq junowy ydg owap aleq adA]
0zoz Aenuep
pun4 Aq susodag 02/50/20

1014181Q S99IAI8S Ajlunwwon yoeag ejInyY



G abed

ZE'6LS PE- 000 ey Jelwald ouloed - 01L0L cieyio e/t 020e/1e/1L0 usodaQg
ge61LS vE- 000 TayQ Jelwsld duioed - 01Ot L 18410 ¢/t 0z20z/1e/10 usodaq
2e6LS'vE- 09'st ey elwsid ouided - 0LOL aduejsissy aley 020ze/1e/1o usodag
g6'v9s ve- 08'68L"}- TTay) Jelwald ouided - 0LOL d8Yy Jelep 020e/t2/10 usodaq
glL'siL'ge- 000 TayD Jelwald duided - 0LOL cJieyln g/t 0zg0eg/Le/1Lo usoda(
AN VA4S 000 TTay) Jslweld oylded - 0LOL L8y g/t 020¢g/12/10 usodaq
gLeLLize- 09°6¥ 8yQ Jelwsld ouloed - 0LOL |ouelsissy aley 020¢/12/10 usoda(
glLozg'ze- 08'682°L- "8yd Jelweld dylded - 010} o8y l81eM 020¢/12/10 usodaq
c6'0E0°LE- 000 'ayQ Jslweld duloed - 0LOL g lauyio ¢/t 0202/0g/10 usodeg
26'0€0' Le- 000 "ayd Jelweld oyloed - 010} Liduio e/t 0202/0e/10 usodaq
26'0€0'Le- 000 ey Jslweld ouioed - QLOL 8due)sissy ajey 020¢/02/1L0 usodaq
c6'0E0°LE- 00°25- "ayQ Jelwald oyloed - 01O} o8y 181 0202/02/10 usodag
c6'eL6'0¢- 000 TayQ Jelwald oyloed - 01O g ey ¢/L 0202/64/10 usodaqg
26'eL6'0€- 000 eyQ Jelwald dyioed - 0LOL F18yo e/t 0202/61/10 usodaq
26'€L6'0€E- 000 ayQ Jelweld oyoed - 0LOL 90UE)SISSY ajey 0202/61/1L0 usodag
g6'€46'0€- 09'651- 'ayd Jelweld oyed - 010} 08y Jale 0202/64/10 usodaq
gevieoe- 000 'eyd Jelwald oyed - 01O g d8Uylo g/1 020e/84/10 usodaq
ce'visoe- 000 eyd Jelwaid oyed - 01O bJ8yo g/L 0202/81/10 usodag
2e'vIB80E- 08'ce ey Jselweld oyioed - 010} 9dUE]ls|ssy ajey 020e/81/10 usodaQ
¢l le8'0€- 08°L¥E'E- YD Islweld ouided - 0LOL oay Jare 020g/81/10 usodeq
ceesr'Le- 000 'aYD JelwBid oylded - 0LOL cayio ¢/i 0202/L1/10 usodaq
2E68Y Le- 000 “TeyQ Jelweld oiloed - 0LOL Fd8uio /1L 0202/L4/10 usodaq
2e68Y Le- 000 '8y Islweld oyioed - 010} aouelsIssy ajey 020c/LL/1L0 usodaq
ce68Y Le- Ge'e09- eyQ Jelwsld oyioed - 0LOL o8y Jare 0g0g/L1/10 usodaq
£0'988°9e- 00°0 ey ielwsld dulded - 0L0L ¢ieyio g/t 020¢/91/10 usodaqg
20°988'9¢- 000 eyd Islwsld oulded - 0LOL L8y g/t 020z/9L/10 usodag
20'988'9¢e- 000 “eyd selweld oiided - 010t 8ouels|ssy eley 0202/91/10 usodag
£0°988'9¢- 0¥ ves- ey Jslwsld oyloed - 01O} o8y Jete 020e/91/10 usodag
19°19¢g'9e- FLREL eyd Jelwsld oyloed - 0LOL ¢deuin e/t 0202/51/10 usodaqg
8/°G.v'9e- 00°0 ey Jelweld oyed - 0LOL L 84lo e/t 020g/SL/10 usodaqQ
8/°G.v'9e- 000 Byd ielweld ouded - 01Ot 9JUE)SISSY dleY 020e/St/10 usodag
8/°G.v'9e- 05 ¥EY'S- '8yQ Jelwsld oyed - 0LOL 9y Jete 020g/S1/10 usodaqg
82 L¥0'Le- 000 "8y Jelwald oyed - 0LOL ¢ d94lo g/t 020e/¥L/10 usodaqg
8¢ L¥0'le- 000 ey Jelwald oyed - 0L0L L 18ui0 e/t 020g/¥1/10 usodag
8¢ Iv0'le- 000 "'eyQ Jelwsid dided - 010t aduejsissy aley 0gog/vL/1o0  usodeg
8¢ L0’ le- S0°0vL- ayQ Jelwald oyed - 0LOL 09y I8 0202/¥L/10  ¥sodeqg
£2°10€'02- o¥'eslt "8YD Jelsid IoBd - 0LOL  61/0E/2L - 61/22/1 1 Woonsiey yied Alunwwod) 0g/6/ | Aleretedes payoog HOV 0z0z/el/L0  usodeq
£9°€8¥'02- SLEL ayD Jeiwsld oloed - 0LOL ¢ LUl g/t 0202/€H/10  usodeqg
8€'26%'02- 000 ayD Jeiwald oIIoed - 0LOL i8ul0 e/t 0202/€H/L0  wsodeg
8€'L6¥'02- og've 'ayD Jelwsld JlIded - 0101 SJUElSISSY oley 020g/eH/ 10 usodeq
8G'LES'O2- 06'92S" |- 'ayD Jelwsld dyoed - 01O} day e 0202/E€H/ 10 usodaQg
89°G00'61- LOVEE L L- "9y Jeiweld dyIoed - 010} S0" SIYBIT ‘S2° JIBM ‘0L “ USD) - | # HdII - TN AON 0ZAd 401 020e/EL/10 usodeq
10" LL9'2- 000 TTayD Jelweld Juided - 010t cdayo g/1 0coz/zL/1o usodeq
LO'LL9L- 000 "8y J8lwald ayioed - 010} L18yio g/t 0goz/eH/ 10 usodaq
LO'HL9'L- oLt “rayD Jelwelid duloed - 0LOL JuelsISSY aley 020e/2t/10 usodeq
L7289, 00'tEL- "8y lelwsld ayioed - 0101 o9y Jerem 020zZ/eH L0 usoda(
aouejeg junouwny uids NIETT] a)eq adA)
0zoz Aenuep
pun4 Aq syisodag 02/50/20

10U1ISIA S92IAIaS Allunwwo) yoeag eIy



g abed

22°000°LLL-

22°000°LLL-

aviol

¥9'82h' Li- ¥9'82¥ - 181 [ej0 |
¥9'82t' L1- 00°.S TayD Islwsld dyloed - 0LOL g suio /1 020Z/LE/LO usoda(
9°58%' L1- 000 TayD Islweld ouyloed - 0LOL L 18ylo 2/t 0202/1€/10 usode(
¥9°68Y" Lir- 000 "ayD Jelweld oyoed - 0LOL aduelsissy ajey 020g/LE/LD usode(
¥9'G8Y ' Li- 00°Lgs- "eyD lelwald ayloed - L0k J8Y J8lep) 0202/LE/10 usode(
9796 '9t- 00°2G- eyD Ielweld ouioed - 0L0L ¢ 484lo ¢/1 0202/0€/10 usoda(
¥9°206'9%- 000 “rayD Jeiweald ouided - 0L0OL L8ylo g/1L 020z2/0€e/1L0 usode(
¥9°206'9- 08'ce ey Islweld ouioed - 0LOL a0uelsiIssy ajey 0202¢/0€/10 usodaq
¥ 0£6°9t- 02°090'L- ey lslweid oyided - 0LO} oay lajepn 0c0z2/0€/10 usodaq
¥2'0.8'Gt- 000 Ay Jsiweid duided - 0LOL 218yl g/L 0202/62/1L0 ysodeq
¥2'0.8'G- 000 ayQ Jsiwsid dljided - 0LOL L doyio e/t 020g/62/10 usodeq
¥2'0.8'G- 000 8y Isiwsid olioed - 0LOL 80ue]sIssy ajey 020¢/62/10 usodaq
2 0.8'Gt- 00°8¢2- ayQ Jsiwsid olided - 0LOL o8y Je1ep 0202/62/10 usodeq
Y2 er9'Sh- 8E°G6 Ay Jslweld oyioed - QL0 g /ylo ¢/t 0e0g/.2/10 usoda(
29°LeL'Gh- 000 8y Jelweld oyloed - 0LO| F48ylo e/L 0c0e/Le/Lo usodaq
29'.eL'Sh- ov'LL rayd lelwald oioed - 0101 SouelsIssy ajey 0202/.2/10 usodeq
c0'6rLSH- 09'698' |- ayD Islwsid oiioed - 0LOL o8y Jelep 0e0g/22e/10 usoda(
cr'6.8'ct- 000 ayD Islwsid olded - 0LOL g daulo g/t 0z0z/ve/Lo usodag
cr'6.l8'er- 000 ey Jsiwald oided - 0L0| L Jeylo g/t 0202/¥2/1L0 usodeq
cv'6.8'Eh- 000 ey lslwsdd Jded - 00| aduelsissy aley 020ge/ve/ L0 usodaq
cv'6.8'Eh- 08 ¥01L- 8y Jsiwald oioed - 0LO} 08y J91e M\ 0coe/ve/ Lo lisodag
26'vLLEY- 000 ayD Jsiwsid oiided - 01O} g1y e/L 020z/ee/ 10 ysodaq
ce'vLLEY- 000 ayD Jsluleld oyioed - QLO} L 18ulo g/1 0c0g/ee/Lo ysodeqg
26'vLL'Er- or'LL ayD Jelweld ayoed - QLo aouelsissy aley Ocoz/ee/1Lo Hsodeq
ce'98.'ey- ot'e8l- Ay Jelweld auioed - 0Lo| 08y Je1ep 0202/e2/1L0 Hsodeq
26'E09'EY- o' LLL ey Jelwsld aiioed - 0LOL cieylin g/t 0202/ee/10 ysodeqg
96" ¥ .LL'EY- 000 Ay Jelwsld ouioed - 010t L8yl g/t 0goz/ee/1Lo ysodeqg
96'¥.L'Ep- 00'vLL “rayQ Jelwlld ouioed - 0LoL aduejsis